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Jackson, Hylton <hylton.jackson@dnr.iowa.gov>

FW: Rockwell Collins (Building 105/C-Avenue)

1 message

Varsa, Steve <steve.varsa@stantec.com> Tue, May 4, 2021 at 1:29 PM
To: "Jackson, Hylton" <hylton.jackson@dnr.iowa.gov>

Hi Hylton – this e-mail is to memorialize our discussion today regarding the subject site.  During our discussion today
and previously as noted below, it’s understood IDNR concurs
with the VI work plan addendum and the
recommendations provided in the documents listed and previously submitted below.  Unless IDNR has other concerns,
we plan to complete these activities this summer.

 

Thank you,

Steve

 

Stephen Varsa, P.G.

Senior Hydrogeologist

Stantec Environmental Services

11153 Aurora Avenue

Des Moines, Iowa  50322

Direct: (515) 251-1020

Cell: (515) 710-7523

Office: (515) 253-0830

steve.varsa@stantec.com 

   

 

The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with

Stantec's
written authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately.

 

From: Varsa, Steve 

Sent: Monday, April 19, 2021 7:28 AM

To: Jackson, Hylton <hylton.jackson@dnr.iowa.gov>

Subject: FW: Rockwell Collins (Building 105/C-Avenue)

 

Hi Hylton – per our discussion a week ago, just a reminder to provide a written (e-mail if fine) response to the July 31,
2020 VI work plan addendum, and recommendations
contained in our August 21, 2020 Voluntary Assessment
submittal and the November 18, 2020 Groundwater Sampling Report, all pertaining to the above-referenced location.
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

Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2021 5:35 PM

To: Jackson, Hylton <hylton.jackson@dnr.iowa.gov>

Subject: Rockwell Collins

 

Hi Hylton – As discussed this afternoon, the link below has copies of the work plans and reports previously submitted
and awaiting response for the Building 105/C-Avenue project, plus the LRP Application for the separate 35th Street
Main Plant project.  The LRP Application and check was delivered to your office on November 29th. 

Let me know if you have any questions.

Login Information

Browser link: https://tmpsftp.stantec.com

Login name: s0311150309

Password: 1238919

Expiry Date: 3/11/2021

Thanks,

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
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